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Addendum 1 

ITB DOH18-032 
Landscaping Services 

 
DATE:  June 4, 2019 
 
TO:  Prospective Vendors 
 
FROM: Brent Tambourine, Department of Health 
  Purchasing 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to DOH18-032 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
ITB DOH18-032 

Landscaping Services (Pinellas) 
 

Q1) Will you help me? I am having trouble finding the last agency decisions for your properties. I found 
Tallahassee area, but not Pinellas. Will you direct me to the right location? 

A1) Landscaping services have been PO based, and the last ITB was over six (6) years ago.   
 
Q2) Can you tell me please what is being paid at this time for each site. 
A2) See A4 for response. 
 
Q3) I know May 29th is the mandatory bid meeting at 8am but what site are we meeting at?  
A3) St. Petersburg Health Department. 8751 Ulmerton Road. Largo, FL33755  
 
Q4) Can you please provide me with the current contractor name and the pricing they are charging by 

location 
A4) Current vendor: Aldo’s Lawn & Landscaping Services. 

1) St. Petersburg Health Department:  $400.00 Monthly. 
2) Pinellas Park Health Department:  $450.00 Monthly. 
3) Mid-County Health Department:  $700.00 Monthly. 
4) Largo Health Department:  $450.00 Monthly. 
5) Clearwater Health Department:  $400.00 Monthly. 
6) Tarpon Springs Health Department:  $350.00 Monthly. 

Note: This monthly price does not reflect the current statement of work. 
 
Q5) How often are the irrigation system check-ups required? 
A5) Check irrigation systems monthly. 
 



 

   
 

Q6) How do we invoice the irrigation repairs done at the health departments? 
A6) See A7 for response. 
 
Q7) Do we invoice all the repairs separately or do you want to include the irrigation system check-ups 

in the monthly price and then give you an invoice for the parts and labor for repairs.  
A7) 1. Irrigation system check-ups are a part of the monthly cost. 
       2. Parts and labor for repair will be invoiced separately, after Contract Manager approval. 
 
Q8) we include the price for the lawn fertilization and pest control in the monthly price or is it 

separately? 
A8) The cost of pest control and lawn fertilization is included in the monthly price. 

 
 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post 
the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver 
of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 


